City of Seattle Request for Proposal # SPU 3349
Addendum 
Updated on 09/02/2014

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SPU 3349, titled CEDAR RIVER AND SOUTH FORK TOLT RIVER MUNICIPAL WATERSHEDS released on AUGUST 8, 2014.  The due date and time for responses CHANGED TO 09/05/2014; 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	
	
	CHANGE PROPOSAL DUE DATE TO 09/05/2014 2:00PM

	2
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	
	
	Deadline for questions due 08/29/2014 2:00PM

	3
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Will potential vendors be allowed to access the project sites on their own prior to the RFP deadline?
	SPU will allow escorted access to the project sites at the following times:
*Monday, August 25th,2014,  12:00PM to 5PM (Bid Item #1 only)
*Wednesday, August 27,2014,  7:00AM -2:00PM (Bid Item # 1 and/or Bid Item #2)

*Friday August 29, 2014, 7:00AM – 2:PM (Bid Item # 1 and/or Bid Item #2) 

*Tuesday September 2, 2014, 9:00AM – 3:00PM. (Bid Item #1 and/or Bid Item #2)

Vendors must specify which sites you plan to visit and when. Contact Amy LaBarge at 206-733-9777 to schedule.
Important Reminder: All questions should be directed to the buyer Rick Davison at rick.davison@seattle.gov


	

	4
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Do timber cruise volumes  (Attachment #1, Schedules B and C) include Corridor logging?
	Yes.

Bid Item #1, 8.6 acres of corridors are included in the volume estimates. 
Bid Item # 2, 4.6 acres of corridor are included in the volume estimates.
	

	5
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Is the Road Use Agreement  (Attachment #1 Section C) with Hancock Forest Management between the City and Hancock or the Contractor and Hancock? 
	The RUA is between the City and Hancock.

	

	6
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Who Pays the haul fees?
	The City. Haul fees are passed through to the contractor as an itemized cost on the timber payment invoices.

	

	7
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Is biofuel conversion (RFP Page 7, Attachment #1 Section B4) in machinery required on both projects?
	Per RFP page 7 and Attachment # 2 Section B-4, any saws and equipment (excluding logging trucks) operating within 200 feet of a body of water will require biodegradable oils and fluids. There are bodies of water within 200 feet of unit boundaries in both Bid Item #1 and Bid Item #2.
	

	8
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Will the City allow the use of CD’s (Cash Deposits) on the Performance Bond?
	Yes.
	

	9
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Is the contract bond $30,000.00 for each bid item so that $60,000.00 would be due if both work orders are awarded to one contractor?
	Yes.
	

	10
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Some banks may have problems with the City’s form for the Letter of Commitment. Please clarify.
	The City is requiring a letter of commitment from the vendor’s financial institution as a mandatory submittal for the Blanket Contract. Step #1. 
Upon work order award the City’s form “Payment and Performance Bond” should be used.
	

	11
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	If a contractor already has a Blanket Contract with the City are all of the forms in Step 1 of the Evaluation Process required as stated in the RFP Page 17?
	No, only the Bid Offer sheet and Proposal Response are required for Work Order Award if a contractor already has a blanket contract with the City.
	

	12
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Is the timeline for Bid Item #2 rigid and what are the consequences of not meeting November 15th, 2014 deadline?
	Proposals must specify a realistic timeline for completing Bid Item #1 and/or Bid Item # 2, which will be evaluated under the Proposal Response evaluation criteria (30% of score for work order award).
The City will negotiate a work order term adjustment (per Attachment #1, Section A-9) if circumstances permit (e.g. , weather, wildlife). Otherwise, the violation of work order clause (Attachment 1, Section A19) will be in effect.
	

	13
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Will the trees in the units be marked?
	No, the cut and/or leave trees will not be marked except in limited areas for the purpose of Operator Certification (Attachment 1, Section F-1). The prescriptions generally follow a basal area target with a diameter limit and species preferences per Attachment 1, Schedules B and C. 
	

	14
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Are trees noted in the prescriptions (Attachment 1 Schedules B and C) already marked YELLOW in Bid Item #1 and Bid Item #2?
	No, but the City will mark them before the work order is awarded.
	

	15
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	How does the Advance Timber Payment work and how is it calculated?
	Advance Timber Payment covers 1 month operating and is based on the accepted bid price per ton X anticipated tonnage hauled based on proposed production rate  X number of work days in the operating period (20-21 work days)
	

	16
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Is Alder to be cut as part of the thinning prescription?
	Cut Alder only if necessary to maintain safety and operational efficiency. Species to be cut in the thinning prescriptions are included in Attachment #1 Schedules B and C.
	

	17
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Can Trees less than 20 board feet be felled and left?
	Yes.
	

	18
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Is long butting allowed to leave the un-merchantable material in the woods? 
	Yes.
	

	19
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	Can Contractors use a tail hold tree across the wetland if needed in Bid Item #1, Unit 2B?
	Use of tail holds across the wetland must: avoid tree cutting in the wetland; minimize soil and water disturbance and be pre-approved by the City CA. 
	

	20
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	How should slash along roadsides be handled? 
	Disperse on downhill side of road.
	

	21
	08/18/2014
	08/22/2014
	How many miles from the project sites to pavement?
	Bid Item #1: Gravel road for 10.2 mi from the 101 gate to 200//210 junction.
Bid Item #2: Gravel road for 7.3 miles on Route A and 9.9 miles of gravel road on Alt-Route B. 
	

	22
	08/20/2014
	08/27/2014
	Can you provide volume by log sort and grade information for Bid Item #1 as was provided for Bid Item #2?
	Yes. See Attachment A “Timber Cruise Results for Individual Thinning Units – Bid Item # 1 Cabin Creek” as part of this addendum. The information complements the timber cruise information provided in RFP Attachment #1, Bid Item #1, Schedule B
	
[image: image1.emf]Attachment A.docx



	23
	08/28/2014
	09/02/2014
	The RFP says to process in the woods on all of the individual units. Can the trees be cut with a buncher, skidded to the road and processed there? Please clarify. 
	Cut trees must be processed on site in the woods for both Bid Items #1 and #2. 
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Timber Cruise Results for Individual Thinning Units – Bid Item 1 Cabin Creek
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Species, Sort Grade - Board Foot Volumes (Project)

PSPCSTGR

TC

Unit:

Acres

Cabin Creek 1C

 9.0

Page

1

Date

8/25/2014

Time

11:10:55AM

T22N R9E S29 Ty001C

 1.00

T22N R9E S29 Ty1CCT

 8.0

Net

Bd. Ft. per Acre

Total

Ln 

Log Scale Dia.

Percent of Net Board Foot Volume

Average Log

Per

Logs

T

S

Spp  

Def%

Gross

Net

Net MBF

Ft

/Acre

BdFt

%

 So Gr

4-5

6-11

12-16

17+

12-20

36-99

31-35

21-30

Lf

CF/

Bd

Ft

rt  ad

Log Length 

In

Dia 

DF

DO

2M

 39

 1,832

 17

 100

 100

 221

 8.3

 1,832

 38

 1.32

 13

DF

DO

3M

 55

 2,559

 23

 98

 2

 9

 90

 88

 29.2

 2,559

 1

 38

 0.51

 8

DF

DO

4M

 6

 270

 2

 100

 32

 26

 7

 24

 11.2

 270

 36

 23

 0.28

 5

 6

 3

DF    Totals

 18

 4,661

 4,661

 42

 54

 41

 2

 6

 89

 35

 96

 48.7

 0.63

 8

WH

DO

2M

 113

 1

 100

 100

 200

 .6

 113

 40

 1.09

 12

WH

DO

3M

 70

 12,727

 116

 100

 49

 51

 90

 141.4

 12,727

 0

 35

 0.55

 8

WH

DO

4M

 30

 5,453

 50

 8

 92

 3

 41

 21

 54

 100.2

 5,453

 34

 30

 0.39

 7

 2

 10

WH    Totals

 69

 18,292

 18,292

 166

 97

 1

 1

 46

 42

 33

 76

 242.2

 0.49

 8

SF

DO

2M

 22

 724

 7

 100

 100

 200

 3.6

 724

 40

 1.27

 12

SF

DO

3M

 63

 1,995

 18

 97

 3

 28

 71

 93

 21.4

 1,995

 1

 37

 0.61

 8

SF

DO

4M

 15

 468

 4

 100

 30

 15.6

 468

 100

 30

 0.26

 5

 15

 15

SF    Totals

 12

 3,187

 3,187

 29

 60

 25

 18

 67

 34

 79

 40.6

 0.56

 7

NF

DO

2M

 94

 182

 2

 30

 70

 100

 330

 .6

 182

 40

 1.71

 15

NF

DO

4M

 6

 11

 0

 100

 100

 40

 .3

 11

 36

 0.46

 5

 6

NF    Totals

 1

 193

 193

 2

 29

 66

 100

 39

 233

 .8

 1.32

 11

 Totals

 240

 84

 5

 11

 0

 1

 10

 35

 54

 34

 79

 332.4

 26,334

 26,334

 0.52

 8






Species, Sort Grade - Board Foot Volumes (Project)

PSPCSTGR

TC

Unit	:

Acres

Cabin Creek 2A

 19

Page

1

Date

8/25/2014

Time

11:16:09AM

T22N R9E S29 Ty002A

 2.50

T22N R9E S29 Ty2ACT

 14.90

Net

Bd. Ft. per Acre

Total

Ln 

Log Scale Dia.

Percent of Net Board Foot Volume

Average Log

Per

Logs

T

S

Spp  

Def%

Gross

Net

Net MBF

Ft

/Acre

BdFt

%

 So Gr

4-5

6-11

12-16

17+

12-20

36-99

31-35

21-30

Lf

CF/

Bd

Ft

rt  ad

Log Length 

In

Dia 

WH

DO

2M

 5

 712

 12

 100

 7

 93

 233

 3.1

 712

 39

 1.29

 13

WH

DO

3M

 85

 11,161

 193

 .6

 97

 3

 36

 58

 82

 135.9

 11,096

 6

 36

 0.52

 8

WH

DO

4M

 10

 1,192

 21

 58

 42

 6

 60

 30

 39.6

 1,192

 34

 29

 0.28

 6

 5

 8

WH    Totals

 62

 .5

 13,065

 13,000

 226

 87

 8

 1

 37

 55

 34

 73

 178.6

 0.49

 7

DF

DO

2M

 28

 881

 15

 1.1

 93

 7

 14

 86

 224

 3.9

 871

 39

 1.39

 13

DF

DO

3M

 56

 1,719

 30

 100

 18

 82

 97

 17.8

 1,719

 37

 0.63

 8

DF

DO

4M

 16

 472

 8

 1.0

 54

 46

 45

 42

 41

 11.5

 467

 12

 32

 0.30

 5

 8

 2

DF    Totals

 15

 .5

 3,071

 3,057

 53

 63

 26

 2

 21

 77

 36

 92

 33.1

 0.62

 8

RA

DO

3M

 27

 241

 4

 100

 100

 52

 4.6

 241

 32

 0.39

 6

RA

DO

4M

 73

 622

 11

 100

 41

 5

 28

 22.0

 622

 54

 23

 0.31

 6

 39

RA    Totals

 4

 .0

 863

 863

 15

 100

 30

 32

 25

 32

 26.6

 0.33

 6

SF

DO

2M

 15

 638

 11

 43

 57

 100

 392

 1.6

 638

 39

 2.07

 15

SF

DO

3M

 54

 2,210

 38

 99

 1

 60

 40

 80

 27.5

 2,210

 34

 0.58

 8

SF

DO

4M

 31

 1,246

 22

 76

 24

 22

 10

 10

 28

 44.9

 1,246

 58

 25

 0.25

 5

 23

 18

SF    Totals

 19

 4,094

 4,094

 71

 61

 7

 9

 7

 35

 40

 29

 55

 74.0

 0.45

 7

NF

DO

2M

 78

 42

 1

 100

 100

 360

 .1

 42

 36

 2.02

 16

NF

DO

3M

 22

 12

 0

 100

 100

 100

 .1

 12

 36

 0.92

 9

NF    Totals

 0

 54

 54

 1

 22

 78

 100

 36

 230

 .2

 1.47

 13

 Totals

 367

 78

 9

 11

 2

 3

 10

 34

 53

 32

 67

 312.5

 0.4

 21,068

 21,148

 0.49

 7






Species, Sort Grade - Board Foot Volumes (Project)

PSPCSTGR

TC

Unit:

Acres

Cabin Creek 2B

 10

Page

1

Date

8/25/2014

Time

11:19:36AM

T22N R9E S29 Ty002B

 1.30

T22N R9E S29 Ty2BCT

 7.80

Net

Bd. Ft. per Acre

Total

Ln 

Log Scale Dia.

Percent of Net Board Foot Volume

Average Log

Per

Logs

T

S

Spp  

Def%

Gross

Net

Net MBF

Ft

/Acre

BdFt

%

 So Gr

4-5

6-11

12-16

17+

12-20

36-99

31-35

21-30

Lf

CF/

Bd

Ft

rt  ad

Log Length 

In

Dia 

DF

DO

2M

 10

 299

 3

 100

 100

 302

 1.0

 299

 40

 1.75

 14

DF

DO

3M

 52

 1,411

 13

 4

 96

 37

 63

 70

 20.1

 1,411

 37

 0.42

 7

DF

DO

4M

 38

 1,028

 9

 68

 32

 3

 36

 30

 34.0

 1,028

 61

 28

 0.21

 5

 28

 23

DF    Totals

 18

 2,738

 2,738

 25

 62

 11

 1

 32

 44

 31

 50

 55.1

 0.34

 6

WH

DO

2M

 2

 174

 2

 100

 44

 56

 204

 .9

 174

 34

 1.34

 13

WH

DO

3M

 57

 4,377

 40

 18

 82

 2

 96

 68

 63.9

 4,377

 1

 38

 0.43

 7

WH

DO

4M

 41

 3,046

 28

 68

 32

 22

 31

 98.2

 3,046

 78

 27

 0.23

 5

 38

 32

WH    Totals

 49

 7,597

 7,597

 69

 60

 2

 11

 57

 31

 47

 162.9

 0.33

 6

SF

DO

3M

 84

 4,195

 38

 21

 79

 79

 21

 59

 71.4

 4,195

 34

 0.41

 7

SF

DO

4M

 16

 788

 7

 79

 21

 30

 26.3

 788

 100

 26

 0.21

 5

 30

 16

SF    Totals

 32

 4,983

 4,983

 45

 70

 66

 18

 32

 51

 97.6

 0.37

 6

NF

DO

3M

 100

 100

 1

 8.3

 23

 77

 23

 110

 .8

 92

 77

 30

 0.97

 11

 77

NF    Totals

 1

 8.3

 100

 92

 1

 23

 77

 23

 30

 110

 .8

 0.97

 11

RA

DO

3M

 69

 70

 1

 100

 90

 .8

 70

 100

 24

 0.73

 10

RA

DO

4M

 31

 31

 0

 100

 40

 .8

 31

 100

 24

 0.41

 7

 100

RA    Totals

 1

 .0

 102

 102

 1

 100

 24

 65

 1.6

 0.57

 9

 Totals

 141

 63

 33

 4

 0

 26

 33

 41

 31

 49

 318.0

 0.1

 15,512

 15,520

 0.35

 6






Species, Sort Grade - Board Foot Volumes (Project)

PSPCSTGR

TC

Unit:

Acres

Cabin Creek 5A

 28

Page

1

Date

8/25/2014

Time

11:24:23AM

T22N R9E S29 Ty5ACC

         THRU

T22N R9E S29 Ty5ITT

Net

Bd. Ft. per Acre

Total

Ln 

Log Scale Dia.

Percent of Net Board Foot Volume

Average Log

Per

Logs

T

S

Spp  

Def%

Gross

Net

Net MBF

Ft

/Acre

BdFt

%

 So Gr

4-5

6-11

12-16

17+

12-20

36-99

31-35

21-30

Lf

CF/

Bd

Ft

rt  ad

Log Length 

In

Dia 

WH

DO

2M

 6

 1,627

 42

 1.2

 97

 3

 97

 222

 7.2

 1,608

 3

 39

 1.18

 13

WH

DO

3M

 43

 10,359

 270

 1.4

 98

 2

 0

 8

 92

 114

 89.2

 10,210

 38

 0.68

 9

WH

DO

4M

 51

 12,088

 319

 31

 69

 0

 1

 8

 82

 51

 238.0

 12,088

 9

 36

 0.32

 6

 16

 5

WH    Totals

 85

 .7

 24,074

 23,907

 631

 76

 8

 0

 1

 8

 87

 36

 71

 334.4

 0.44

 7

DF

CU

4M

 1

 27

 1

 100

 100

 160

 .2

 27

 18

 1.70

 15

DF

DO

2M

 64

 1,466

 38

 2.8

 73

 27

 2

 14

 81

 282

 5.0

 1,425

 4

 36

 1.64

 14

DF

DO

3M

 26

 581

 15

 .9

 90

 10

 8

 91

 139

 4.1

 575

 2

 38

 0.80

 10

DF

DO

4M

 9

 178

 5

 15

 85

 5

 30

 52

 49

 3.6

 178

 14

 33

 0.43

 6

 1

 4

DF    Totals

 8

 2.1

 2,251

 2,205

 58

 30

 51

 17

 3

 13

 80

 35

 170

 13.0

 1.04

 11

SF

DO

2M

 23

 456

 12

 1.8

 65

 35

 100

 335

 1.3

 448

 40

 1.75

 15

SF

DO

3M

 40

 896

 21

 11.9

 98

 2

 86

 12

 71

 11.2

 790

 2

 33

 0.54

 8

SF

DO

4M

 27

 511

 14

 16

 84

 92

 3

 46

 11.1

 511

 4

 32

 0.31

 6

SF

DO

1S

 10

 199

 5

 4.4

 100

 100

 967

 .2

 190

 38

 4.53

 24

 4

 2

SF    Totals

 7

 6.0

 2,062

 1,939

 51

 62

 16

 18

 59

 39

 33

 81

 23.8

 0.56

 8

RA

DO

3M

 86

 28

 1

 100

 70

 .4

 28

 100

 30

 0.72

 9

RA

DO

4M

 14

 4

 0

 100

 100

 20

 .2

 4

 18

 0.32

 6

 87

RA    Totals

 0

 33

 33

 1

 100

 13

 26

 53

 .6

 0.62

 8

NF

DO

2M

 76

 75

 2

 57

 43

 100

 340

 .2

 75

 40

 1.67

 15

NF

DO

3M

 17

 17

 0

 100

 100

 150

 .1

 17

 40

 0.73

 10

NF

DO

4M

 7

 7

 0

 100

 100

 60

 .1

 7

 40

 0.37

 6

NF    Totals

 0

 99

 99

 3

 24

 43

 33

 100

 40

 221

 .4

 1.10

 11

 Totals

 744

 72

 14

 12

 3

 1

 5

 12

 83

 36

 76

 372.3

 1.2

 28,182

 28,519

 0.47

 7






Species, Sort Grade - Board Foot Volumes (Project)

PSPCSTGR

TC

Unit:

Acres

Cabin Creek 5C

 13

Page

1

Date

8/25/2014

Time

11:26:45AM

T22N R9E S29 Ty005C

 1.80

T22N R9E S29 Ty5CCT

 11.00

Net

Bd. Ft. per Acre

Total

Ln 

Log Scale Dia.

Percent of Net Board Foot Volume

Average Log

Per

Logs

T

S

Spp  

Def%

Gross

Net

Net MBF

Ft

/Acre

BdFt

%

 So Gr

4-5

6-11

12-16

17+

12-20

36-99

31-35

21-30

Lf

CF/

Bd

Ft

rt  ad

Log Length 

In

Dia 

DF

DO

2M

 31

 704

 9

 1.2

 86

 14

 100

 294

 2.4

 695

 40

 1.74

 14

DF

DO

3M

 30

 647

 8

 1.4

 82

 18

 5

 95

 122

 5.2

 638

 39

 0.79

 9

DF

DO

4M

 39

 851

 11

 1.1

 5

 95

 0

 93

 3

 48

 17.7

 842

 4

 32

 0.28

 6

 2

 1

DF    Totals

 8

 1.2

 2,201

 2,175

 28

 61

 33

 4

 0

 37

 61

 34

 86

 25.3

 0.56

 7

WH

DO

2M

 87

 1

 100

 100

 260

 .3

 87

 36

 1.52

 14

WH

DO

3M

 76

 18,001

 222

 3.7

 99

 1

 36

 47

 80

 215.7

 17,340

 18

 35

 0.56

 8

WH

DO

4M

 24

 5,392

 67

 2.2

 100

 1

 3

 29

 41

 129.1

 5,272

 67

 29

 0.34

 6

 29

WH    Totals

 86

 3.3

 23,480

 22,699

 291

 99

 1

 0

 28

 43

 33

 66

 345.2

 0.48

 8

NF

DO

2M

 86

 248

 3

 57

 43

 100

 431

 .6

 248

 40

 2.18

 16

NF

DO

3M

 11

 33

 0

 100

 100

 120

 .3

 33

 40

 0.83

 9

NF

DO

4M

 3

 6

 0

 100

 100

 40

 .2

 6

 37

 0.60

 5

 2

NF    Totals

 1

 287

 287

 4

 11

 50

 37

 100

 40

 287

 1.0

 1.58

 12

SF

DO

2M

 7

 78

 1

 100

 100

 200

 .4

 78

 40

 1.28

 12

SF

DO

3M

 88

 889

 11

 91

 9

 12

 88

 72

 12.3

 889

 39

 0.41

 7

SF

DO

4M

 5

 53

 1

 20.0

 50

 50

 50

 50

 40

 1.1

 42

 36

 0.40

 6

 2

SF    Totals

 4

 1.0

 1,020

 1,009

 13

 82

 16

 12

 88

 39

 73

 13.8

 0.43

 7

SS

DO

3M

 100

 74

 1

 100

 100

 70

 1.1

 74

 40

 0.46

 7

SS    Totals

 0

 74

 74

 1

 100

 100

 40

 70

 1.1

 0.46

 7

 Totals

 336

 94

 0

 5

 1

 0

 25

 28

 47

 33

 68

 386.3

 3.0

 26,244

 27,062

 0.49

 7





Attachment A – Bid Item # 1 Cabin Creek


